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William H. Sheehan lll

From: Mary E. O'Neal [meo@mctlaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 10, 2008 7:24 PM

To: William H. Sheehan |lI

Cc: Neal C. Tully

Subject: RE: Feoffees/Proposed Lease
Dear Bill:

| am just back today from a week away. | have not had the chance to sit down with Neal yet but expect to
do so tomorrow. We will then let you know where we are. Thanks.

Beth

From: William H. Sheehan III [mailto:Wsheehan@mhdpc.com]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 4:14 PM

To: Mary E. O'Neal; Neal C. Tully

Subject: Feoffees/Proposed Lease

Good afternoon, Beth and Neal. Please let me know where you are in the review process of the language
| sent over last week. | have been instructed to prepare a new Exhibit A for our existing lessees and need
to prepare a new lease for at least two new buyers. If we are not going to reach agreement on language
of a new lease which you can recommend to your clients, | want to move ahead as quickly as possible.
Please contact me today, if possible. Thanks.

IRS Circular 230 Notice (MacLean Holloway Doherty Ardiff & Morse P.C.): Any tax advice included in the text of this message, or in any
attachment, (i) is not intended or written o be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that
may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code and (ii) should not be used in promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the addressee. It may contain information which is
priviteged and/or confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or such recipient's employee or agent, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately at (978) 774-7123 or via return internet emaif to sender and expunge this
communication without making any copies. Thank you for your cooperation.
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